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July 22, 2008

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable School Board Members
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent

RE: ESE Cooperative Agreements
Carlton Palms Educational Center
Three Students

Please find attached agreements between the District and Carlton Palms Educational Center for three
Pasco students. Due to the nature of the agreements, the students’ names have been deleted from the
published Board packet, however, please note that the initials are being utilized on the published copies.
The originals with students’ names have been provided to Vickie Herring for your perusal.

At this time, we respectfully request that the Board approve the above-referenced cooperative agreements
for providing education, training, and residential rehabilitation for three exceptional students. The
services and training listed on the attached agreements are considered educational services and are
therefore exempt from the competitive pricing requirements as outlined in DOE’s Section 6A-1.012(7).
The agreement will cover the 2008-2009 fiscal year. The agreements have been reviewed and approved
by The School Board District’s Attorney, Nancy McClain Alfonso.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Monica Verra or Scott Larson. If you
have any purchasing related questions regarding these agreements, please contact me.
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Attachments (3 agreements)
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